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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Sent: Saturday, 29 June 2019 2:17 PM
To: CDGE Braddell Private Cars Crash Repair Counter
Cc: Admin A
Subject: <REJECTION>Your Ref: SJV4708G *Our Ref: CC4/ASM18014732/pa3 [ACCIDENT 

INVOLVING FBM 9714Y(AXA) & SJV 4708G ON 13/07/2018]

Your Ref: SJV4708G                                       Without Prejudice 
Our Ref: CC4/ASM18014732/pa3 
 
Dear Sirs/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING FBM 9714Y(AXA) & SJV 4708G ON 13/07/2018 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
We have our principal instruction to reject your client claim as your client was making a U-turn and collided 
with our insured.  
 
If you have any evidence(ie: video footage) to support your client’s claim, kindly forward to us and we will 
be reviewing the matter.  
 
Thank you. 

 

Best Regards, 

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 
 


